Graham Robinson

From: Matthew Addison <Matthew.Addison@bwbconsulting.com>

Sent: 09 July 2020 20:22

To: Hoque, Shamsul

Cc: Vibeeshan Devaharan; Mould, Penny; Colin Armstrong

Subject: South Caldecotte - A5 KKR Mitigation Scheme Drawing

Attachments: SCD-BWB-GEN-01-SK-TR-SK02_Kelly's Kitchen Roundabout_P3.pdf; SCD-BWB-

GEN-01-SK-TR-SK03_Kelly's Kitchen Roundabout Visibility_P3.pdf; SCD-BWB-
GEN-01-SK-TR-SK04_Kelly's Kitchen Roundabout Swept Paths_P3.pdf; SCD-BWB-
GEN-01-DR-TR-001_Site Access Roundabout_P12.pdf

Shamsul,
Thank you for providing us with AECOM TN’s 11 and 12 on Monday éth July.

On the back of your mitigation design comments in TN12 (associated with the superseded scheme
supplementing the Eaton Leys scheme), we have produced the following set of drawings to support the
latest A5 Kelly's Kitchen Roundabout mitigation proposals. These drawings supplement the VISSIM model
files and results sent to you on 19t June and are as follows:

e SK02_S2_P3 - Proposed Kelly's Kitchen Roundabout Mitigation
e SK03_S2_P3 - Proposed Kelly's Kitchen Roundabout Mitigation Visibility Splays
e SK04_S2_P3 - Proposed Kelly's Kitchen Roundabout (HGV Swept Paths)

For completeness, | also attached TR_001 - Site Access Roundabout_S2_P12, which shows how the
mitigation scheme fties in with the dualling and site access roundabout in Brickhill Street.

We look forward to receiving your response in relation to the VISSIM model and associated mitigation
drawings.

We consider the attached mitigation scheme proposal does not warrant a WCHAR Assessment on the basis
it does not impact pedestrian, cyclist or equestrian users, which is a reason for exemption listed in DMRB GG

142 at paragraph 1.2 (3). Assuming you agree with this, | will complete the exemption file note provided in
Appendix A of GG 134 for our records.

Do you require a Stage 1 Road Safety Audit of the scheme proposals to be undertaken in advance of lifting
your holding recommendation? If so, we will prepare the RSA Audit Brief for agreement with yourselves next

week.
| look forward to hearing from you in due course.

Kind regards,

Matthew Addison
Associate Director | Transport & Infrastructure Planning | BWB Consulting Limited

07500 221759 www.bwbconsulting.com

From: Hoque, Shamsul <Shamsul.Hoque@highwaysengland.co.uk>

Sent: 06 July 2020 11:12

To: Colin Armstrong <carmstrong@hamptonbrook.com>

Cc: Vibeeshan Devaharan <Vibeeshan.Devaharan@bwbconsulting.com>; Mould, Penny

1



<Penny.Mould@highwaysengland.co.uk>; Matthew Addison <Matthew.Addison@bwbconsulting.com>
Subject: RE: South Caldecotte - Technical Note 11 and 12

Hi Colin

Good morning. Sending these two Technical Notes 11 and 12 from AECOM.

Regards

Shamsul Hoque, PhD MCIHT FBIP FIAB

Spatial Planning Team, Operations (East)

Highways England | Woodlands | Manton Lane | Bedford | MK41 7LW
Contact phone: 0300 470 0743; mobile: 07850 907600

This email may contain information which is confidential and is intended only for use of the
recipient/s named above. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
copying, distribution, disclosure, reliance upon or other use of the contents of this email is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and destroy it.
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